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POLICE DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

730 Center Street

Racine, Wisconsin 53403-1186
(262) 635-7700

MEMORANDUM
TO: LT. WOHLGEMUTH Date _8/28/2013
FROM: OFFICER MINDY KELAND #1224 Under Report No.

Subject: Parking Restrictions

| received a complaint that the parking restrictions times surrounding St. Lucy's School, 3035 Drexel
Ave. is incorrect.

St. Lucy’s School Secretary, Janet Urban, phone # 554-2399, has requested changes to parking
signage restrictions surrounding their school on Drexel Ave. and Carpenter St. to ensure the posted
parking restrictions on roadways correlate with start and release times at each school. St. Lucy's
school hours are 7:20 AM - 2:10 PM. :

The current signage allows vehicles to park legally in front of the school until 7:30AM in the bus stop.
Buses drop off children at approximately 7AM.

St. Lucy's School:

Current parking restrictions surrounding St. Lucy’s School on Drexel Ave. and Carpenter St. are
posted:

e No Parking Stopping on School Days 7:30 AM to 4:30 PM except School Buses posted on

Drexel Ave.(3 signs)
e No Parking Stopping on School Days 7:30 AM to 4:30 PM posted on Carpenter St. (2 signs).

Recommendation:

e Parking restriction times for all five signs be changed to 6:30 AM to 3:30 PM.

Officer Mindy Keland
Racine Police Department
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